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-AT-LARGE
MEMPER-AT MEETING NOTICE
TO: Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee

(Caponegro, Chair; Chesler; Cianciotta; Cohen;
Elkins; McKeever, Co-Chair; Odomirok; Peterson; Stuart; Torres)

FROM: Mr. Philip Caponegro, Committee Chair
Ms. Trina McKeever, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Meeting Scheduled
(6 Members Constitute a Quorum for this Committee)

Kindly be advised that the Parks & Waterfront Committee is meeting as follows:

WHEN: WEDNESDAY--- MARCH 6, 2019
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: CB#1’s DISTRICT OFFICE

435 GRAHAM AVENUE

BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA

1) Presentation — East River Park — Park House Project — by Leslie Wright, NYC Regional Director,
New York State Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation.

2) Presentation - McCarren Park Ballfields - McCarren Park Field 3 (Gilroy Field) Improvements
— by Mary Salig, NYC Parks Dept.

3) Presentation — Waterfront Edge Design Guidelines (WEDG) - by Samir Dalal and Sarah
Dougherty, Waterfront Alliance.

4) Old Business.

5) New Business.

PC/mbw
cc: CB #1 Board Members




